
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on September 13, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Britt Dahl, Roseau County Historical Society - 2017 Budget Discussion
2. Torin McCormack, Roseau River Watershed District - Watershed Permit Discussion

9:35 Consent Agenda 
1. August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings
2. Pro-West LINK Software Maintenance and Technical Support Agreement
3. Pro-West Software Purchase/Update
4. Pro-West Soils Module Purchase
5. Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract
6. Lindquist & Vennum Law Firm Agreement
7. Northwest Service Coop Wellness Agreement
8. Northwest Community Action Funding Request
9. Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment

9:45 Department Reports 
1. Sheriff

a. Deputy Hire
2. Highway

a. Heavy Equipment Operator Hire

10:00 Committee Reports 
1. Building Committee

a. Courthouse Security Cameras

10:15 County Board Items 
1. 2017 Preliminary Budget/Levy Discussion
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:00 Unfinished Business 

11:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Roseau County Hist. Society 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Historical Society – Annual Review 

Presenter:  Britt Dahl, Director RCHS 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review the 2017 Budget of the Roseau County Historical Society and discuss with RCHS Director. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 Revenue 
Categories 

 2014 
Year End
Revenue 

 2015  Proposed
Revenue 

 2015        Year 
End Revenue 

 2016  
Proposed
Revenue 

 2016 
Estimated 
Revenue 

 2017  
Proposed
Revenue 

Admissions 434$                    250$                    291$                250$                 200$             250$              

Copies/Research Center income 787$                    700$                    659$                700$                 450$             600$              

County Appropriation 45,000$               55,000$               47,500$           57,500$            52,500$        67,500$         
 Donations  4,899$                 2,500$                 2,357$             2,500$              1,750$          2,500$           
 Fund-drive - designated funds 7,732$                 5,000$                 9,687$             5,000$              8,100$          5,000$           

 Grant Funding - Totals: 
          NWMN Arts Grant  -$                        5,000$                 1,300$             5,000$              -$                  1,200$           

      Roseau Area Community Fund - Summer Program 200$                    500$                    200$                500$                 -$                  500$              
       Legacy - Arts & Culture Grant  1,700$                 8,000$                 -$                    8,000$              13,100$        8,000$           
       REA - Operation Round-up 800$                1,200$          1,000$           

 Raffle 1,570$                 1,000$                 1,690$             1,500$              477$             500$              
 NW Minnesota Foundation RCHS Endowment Withdrawl -$                    -$                     -$                -$                 10,000.00$   -$              
Interest Earned 21$                      100$                    23$                  50$                   25$               30$                

Memberships (Total Members) $ 6390 (212) 6,000$                 6,465$             6,000$              6,300$          6,000$           

 Publications/Gift Shop  466$                    450$                    420$                450$                 350$             420$              

 Scanning- Printing Service 731$                    1,000$                 130$                500$                 300$             200$              

 Reimbursements 25$                      -$                         519$                -$                     50$               -$                  

 Thrivent Choice Dollar Donations 669$                    -$                         -$                    500$                 150$             300$              

Miscellaneous ( Special Co. Funding) 100$                    -$                         3,000$             -$                     -$                  -$                  

Total Revenue 64,334$               85,500$               75,041$           88,450$            94,952$        94,000$         

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2017



 Expense 
Categories 

 2014
Year End 
Expenses 

 2015
Proposed
Expenses 

 2015
Year End
Expenses 

 2016
Proposed
Expenses 

 2016
Estimated
Expenses 

 2017
Proposed
Expenses 

Accounting 1,200$                 1,200$                 1,200$             1,200$              1,200$          1,200$           
Advertising 623$                    1,200$                 757$                2,000$              900$             2,000$           
Communications: Phone &  Internet 1,096$                 1,200$                 1,097$             1,200$              1,100$          1,200$           

 Equipment purchases 6,881$                 2,500$                 2,936$             4,200$              10,500$        4,200$           
 Designated Endowment Funds (NW Minnesota Foundation) -$                        -$                         -$                    -$                     10,000$        -$                  
Insurances ( Work Comp, Liability & Property) 663$                    1,000$                 1,167$             1,000$              1,150$          1,300$           
Interest: expense -$                        -$                         -$                    -$                     -$                  -$                  

 Payroll: three employees (1-FT, 2-PT) 39,145$               45,000$               39,235$           45,000$            41,050$        45,000$         
Employee Benefits - Health Insurance -$                        -$                         -$                    -$                     -$                  -$                  
Taxes, Payroll, SS, Etc. 11,357$               13,000$               13,266$           14,000$            14,500$        15,000$         
Postage 728$                    800$                    929$                800$                 1,200$          1,000$           

  Prof. Develponment/ Continuing Education/
  Travel/ Dues & Subscriptions 2,502$                 1,000$                 195$                1,000$              220$             500$              
 Publication expense -$                        -$                         -$                    -$                     -$                  -$                  
Rent/Maintenance 7,200$                 7,200$                 7,200$             7,200$              7,200$          12,200$         

 Repairs/Maintenance and Equipment Contracts 1,974$                 1,000$                 1,800$             1,000$              1,765$          2,000$           
 Supplies: Collection Preservation  -$                        1,000$                 815$                1,000$              350$             500$              
Supplies: Events/Educational Programming 947$                    3,000$                 1,324$             3,400$              500$             2,000$           

 Supplies: Exhibition 879$                    3,500$                 619$                2,500$              1,000$          2,500$           
 Supplies: Fund Raising  126$                    1,200$                 -$                    1,200$              400$             1,200$           
 Supplies: Research Center  1,216$                 200$                    1,362$             250$                 200$             200$              
Supplies: Office 524$                    1,500$                 4,297$             1,500$              2,300$          2,000$           
Total Budget Expenses 77,061$               85,500$               78,199$           88,450$            95,535$        94,000$         

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2017



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  RRWD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD) Permit Discussion 

Presenter:  Torin McCormack 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 
 

Background: 
The RRWD denied Permit Application #16-22 which was submitted by Roseau County, (Ditch 3 & SD60 – Pohlitz 
Township Section 35). 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 23, 2016 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 23, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and 
Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Foldesi was absent. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
   A request to approve an advertisement to hire was added to Department Reports 
(Assessor) and a discussion on the Big Brother/Big Sister Program was added to County Board 
Items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 
by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board that the health insurance premiums will have a 
zero increase in 2017, and reminded the Board of the August 30th meeting with MnDNR 
Commissioner Landwehr.  In addition, the Board briefly reviewed the September 6th 
Operations/Committee of the Whole “draft” Agenda. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 8/11/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,079.16 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  948,349.24 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  28,817.50 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,058.00 
 PCiROADS, LLC  273,450.98 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,490.17 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,230.80 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,050.08 
 30 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,387.46 

Final Total:  1,279,913.39 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/18/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,679.04 
 MORRIS SEALCOAT & TRUCKING INC  563,481.18 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  48,299.81 
 TRAFFIC MARKING SERVICE INC  30,042.80 



 

 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,465.32 
Final Total:  647,968.15 
 

Warrants Approved On 8/23/2016 For Payment 8/26/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DELL MARKETING LP  10,405.57 
 HJELLE ROOFING INC  4,550.00 
 INFORMATION SYSTEMS CORP  5,999.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  4,456.22 
 PROVANTAGE LLC  3,106.50 
 REESE RENTAL-DBA  2,914.00 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  13,077.18 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,939.25 
 WARROAD BACKPACK PROGRAM  5,000.00 
 50 Payments less than 2,000.00  21,683.59 

Final Total:  74,131.31 
 

 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Luke Sovde, in the amount of 
$21,700.00, for a 2008 Chevrolet HD3500 pickup truck. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Minnesota Power, Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update 
 Jim Atkinson, Environmental Siting and Permitting Manager for Minnesota Power, met 
with the Board to provide an update on the progress of the Great Northern Transmission Line 
Project.  Atkinson noted that permitting is slow but the engineering phase is progressing.  In 
addition, Atkinson asked the Commissioners to be aware of potential legislation that could affect 
how property taxes are calculated on the structures proposed by Minnesota Power.  Senator 
Skoe authored a bill containing such language in the 2016 Legislation Session but the bill did 
not proceed.  Atkinson also added that construction on the project will begin in Lake of the 
Woods and Koochiching Counties this winter. 
 
Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD)_– 2017 Budget 
 SWCD Manager Scott Johnson met with the Board to review their 2017 budget and County 
appropriation request.  Johnson informed the Board of a State grant that would match any County 
dollars allocated over the $65,000.00 previously provided by the County.  The SWCD appropriation 
request will be considered in conjunction with other County appropriations. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 

by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the August 9, 2016 Board Proceedings; approved a Broadband Development 
Grant Resolution of Support (2016-08-02); and, approved advertising for an upcoming appointment 
to the Roseau River Watershed District Board of Directors. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor 
 Auditor Martha Monsrud reviewed the Election Emergency Plan which is required by the 
State to be in place by September 1, 2016.  A motion to approve the Roseau County Election 



 

Emergency Plan was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously. 
 
Attorney 
 A request to approve an agreement with Lindquist and Vennum Law Firm to represent 
Roseau County in a class action lawsuit was tabled for further discussion. 
 
Assessor 
 Assessor Liz Lund met with the Board to request approval to advertise for the hire of two 
(2) Appraiser Trainees.  Lund explained that one position is to fill a recent resignation and the 
other position is necessary in order to begin the training process required to meet State 
assessing requirements.  Lund presented a five year plan outlining future staffing requirements 
along with administrative goals/objectives applicable to her office.  A motion to authorize 
advertising to hire two (2) Appraiser Trainees was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 The Safety Committee presented a proposal from Safety Compliance Services to 
provide training requirements and safety consultation services for the next three years.  A 
motion to accept the Safety Compliance Services three (3) year proposal, at a total cost of 
$15,700.00, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Wage Committee Appointment 
 
 A motion to appoint Commissioners Falk and Foldesi as Board Representatives to the  
Wage Committee was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously. 
 
Big Brothers/Big Sisters Program Funding Issue 
 
 Kittson County Administrator Eric Christensen requested the Board consider authorizing 
Coordinator Pelowski to sign a joint letter regarding the State funding cut of Youth Intervention 
Programs serving Kittson, Lake of the Woods and Roseau Counties.  A motion to authorize 
Coordinator Pelowski to sign the letter was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  Further discussion on options available to fund 
the Youth Intervention Programs was deferred to the September 6th Committee of the Whole 
meeting. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
8/16/16; Highway Committee meeting, 8/16/16; Northwest Community Action, 8/18/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
8/16/16; Highway Committee, 8/16/16; Joint Powers Natural Resources Board, 8/22/16. 
 



 

 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Election Judge Training, 
8/9/16; Lake Township Board, 8/10/16; Team EPIC, 8/11/16; Roseau County Canvassing 
Board, 8/11/16; Social Services Board, 8/16/16; Highway Committee, 8/16/16; Highway 
Department-520th Avenue meeting, 8/16/16; Warroad School Board, 8/16/16; Warroad 
Backpack Program, 8/16/16; NW MN Household Hazardous Waste Joint Powers Board, 
8/17/16; Warroad City Council, 8/22/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Governor Mark 
Dayton’s visit to Roseau County, 8/9/16; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 8/10/16; 
Association of Minnesota Counties Executive Committee Teleconference, 8/11/16; Team EPIC, 
8/11/16; Roseau County Canvassing Board, 8/11/16; Roseau School Board, 8/12/16; Roseau 
County Extension Committee, 8/15/16; Sunshine Memorial Foundation, 8/15/16; Safety 
Committee, 8/16/16; Social Services Board, 8/16/16; Highway Committee, 8/16/16; Jadis Town 
Board, 8/16/16; Roseau Community Education Committee, 8/17/16; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Board of Directors Retreat and meeting, 8/18 - 8/19/16; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Governance Committee teleconference, 8/22/16. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Meeting at 10:50 a.m.  The next Regular 
Meeting of the Board is scheduled for September 13, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Attest:       Date: __________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator   Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota    Board of County Commissioners 
       Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Pro-West LINK Software Maintenance and Technical Support 
Agreement 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approving Pro-West’s LINK Software Maintenance and Technical Support Agreement.  

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Pro-West Software Purchase/Update 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Pro-West proposal. 

Background: 
As previously discussed, our online atlas provider will migrate our current data to the new “Parcel Fabric” to 
manage our data base.  The total cost of the project is $14,867.00, to be paid from the Land Records Technology 
Department (Department 102).   

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  









 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
ProWest Soils Module Purchase 

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
      
 

Background: 
To purchase the Soils Module for our online atlas to be used by the Assessor’s Office in converting our Tillable 
Land Valuation Method from the 1940’s Soil Survey “ABC” Tillable Values to the most current CPI Values.  The 
total cost of this module is $9,750, to be paid from the Land Records Technology Department (Department 102).   
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

 

 

Roseau County, MN 

 

Soils Module for LINK 

 
 

  Date:  June 30, 2016   

 

  Client:   Liz Lund 

County Assessor 

Roseau County, MN 

606 5th Ave SW, Room 190 

  Roseau, MN 56751 

 

 

 

 

 

Development of a soils module to Roseau County’s internal LINK application. 

 
This is a web-based application and may have unlimited users, but can have permissions set to allow specific 

departments and/or staff to edit. 

 

Soil Clip and Reports 

 
1. User uses existing identify tool to select parcels and/or land use (also referred to as an Ag or Tillable GIS 

layer) 

 

2. The existing single feature window will have a soils report 

dropdown option when 1 parcel or land use polygon is selected 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Description: 



 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

3. Reports will be formatted like the samples below, but with Roseau County’s  information and logo: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
         Sample report from a selected parcel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

            Sample report from a selected land use polygon 

 
4. Reports are PDF format 

 

Soil/Land Use Edit Tool 
 

1. Land use layer will only be edited via the web-based tools 

 

2. Edit tools will be configured to edit the land use GIS layer only 

 
3. The land user GIS layer will be stored in a workgroup geodatabase 

 
 



 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

 

1. User clicks a button to open the edit tools (see sample graphic below) 

 

a. The Example below has the button titled as “Soil Editor”,  this name can be customized to what 

Roseau County would like 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. User will select a category (water, 

tillable, brush, gravel pit, waste, etc.) 

a. Categories to be supplied by 

County for incorporation into drop-down domain 

b. PWA will work with County to set unique symbology for each category 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. User will draw a polygon and have the ability to: 

a. Reshape polygons by moving, adding or deleting vertices 

b. Undo Reshape polygon edits 

c. Erase “donut” polygons 

d. Merge polygons 

e. Split polygons 

f. Delete selected polygons 

g. Create Soil Feature from another Feature 

h. Snap to existing GIS data layers (Parcels, ROW boundaries, rivers, etc.) 

 

4. User will have the ability to create a soil feature from a selected feature.  (I.e.: A user can select a parcel 

and can copy that selected polygon to the land use layer, guaranteeing coincidental boundaries.) 



 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

5. User will have the ability to snap to specific existing features to aid in polygon delineation, i.e. ROW’s, 

lake boundaries. 

a. The feature classes will be decided prior to installation on County server 

 

6. Polygon will automatically save  

a. The polygon is tied to a feature class in the workgroup geodatabase.  As soon as the edit is 

made, the GIS layer will be updated.  

 

7. Should the County wish to use the Edit tool to edit additional layers, PWA would need to provide 

additional LINK configuration services 

 

8. Create empty land use GIS layer inside the workgroup geodatabase/SDE and import any existing tillable 

data polygons provided by County 

a. Setup type domains/dropdowns, per County feedback (water, tillable, etc.) 

 

9. Map service setup 

a. Setup soil and land use symbology, labeling, etc. 

b. PWA would create the empty land use GIS layer in the workgroup SDE 

 

10. Geodatabase install and configuration  (Workgroup SDE) 

a. Remote install/config 

b. Setup automated python compress process (needed to update add/delete tables in SDE) 

c. Setup backup process for land use layer 

 

11. Security 

a. Using LINK Admin tools, the County will create a soils “role”, which will be assigned use of the 

soils tools. 

b. Other LINK roles can be configured to include or exclude displaying the land use GIS layer 

 

Tax Information Incorporation 

Utilize existing AS400 tax data download used for Roseau County’s LINK web-mapping application to auto 

populate applicable fields in Roseau’s soils reports. 

Installation, Help Manual and Training 

12. Help 

a. PDF help document 

 

13. Installation and configuration 

a. 1 day, remote 

 

14. Training for End users 

a. 2hrs, remote 

b. 2hr technical support 

 

 

 

 



 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

 

 

 

 

   Pro-West & Associates Project Manager:  Jennifer Ward 

Phone:  320-207-6868 

 

   Client Project Manager:      Liz Lund 

Phone:  218-463-1861 

          

    Project Schedule:     TBD 

 

 

 

 

1. Store land use GIS data in a workgroup SDE 

 

2. Acquire ISO and license files for the workgroup geodatabase 

 

3. Provide PWA with a list of users who have authorization to edit the land use layer 

 

4. Provide PWA a list of land use categories 

 

5. Provide a soils layer 

a. Must have Soil symbol, Soil Name, and CPI fields 

 

 

 

Cost Estimate:    $9,750 

 

 

 

Estimate is valid for 90 days 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Management: 

Cl ient Responsibi l it ies:  

Cost Estimate: 



 It’s important to know  8239 State 371 NW  |  PO Box 812  |  Walker, MN 56484 
PH 218.547.3374  |  FX 218.547.3375  |  www.prowestgis.com  |  consult@prowestgis.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annual Maintenance:        $500 (in addition to existing LINK maintenance costs) 

 

The Annual Maintenance cost is based on the assumption that Roseau County will participate in the LINK annual 

maintenance plan.  The soils maintenance includes:  

Upgrading application code to meet requirements of Esri ArcGIS Server software upgrades.  Esri releases new 

versions ~once per year. 

 

1. Upgrading application code to comply with Javascript API upgrades.  These upgrades are released by Esri 

~4-6 times per year 

 

2. Upgrading application code to comply with web browser upgrades (Chrome, Firefox, Internet 

Explorer).  Each browser releases an update 5-6 times per year 

 

3. Overall, maintenance ensures the Module is updated per the above changes as the LINK ‘core’ is 

updated 

 

 

 

Estimate is valid for 90 days 

Maintenance Estimate:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract  

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 

Background: 
To pay the Consolidated Annual Service Contract Fee for the various elements of the Application used in the 
Assessor’s Office. The total cost this year is $8,245, to be paid from the Land Records Technology Department 
(Department 102).  Vanguard Annual Service Fees have historically been paid out of this fund. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  County Attorney’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Linquist and Vennum Law Firm Agreement 

Presenter:  Karen Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:   
Consider approving an agreement with Lindquist and Vennum Law Firm to represent Roseau County in 
the Haddley lawsuit. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northwest Service Coop (NWSC) Wellness Agreement 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached NWSC Wellness Institute Agreement. 

Background: 
      As a member of the NWSC, Roseau County participates in the NWSC Wellness Institute which provides 
wellness programs available to County employees. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #150 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson   
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
September 13, 2016 
 
 
 
 
NWSC Wellness Institute 
Northwest Service Cooperative 
Bruce A. Jensen, Executive Director 
114 First Street West 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 
Dear Mr. Jensen: 
 
This letter is to affirm our mutual understanding and agreement between Northwest Service 
Cooperative (“NWSC”) Wellness Institute (the “Wellness Institute”) and Roseau County 
(“Employer”) with respect to the operation of the activity-based Wellness Program offered by the 
Wellness Institute in 2016.  
 
Background 
 
Wellness programs offered by the Wellness Institute are part of the group health plans made 
available through NWSC.  In order to participate in these programs, employers must enter into an 
agreement with the Wellness Institute regarding their obligations with respect to the Program.  
 
The current program is designed to improve health and control health care costs by encouraging 
activity.  Fitbits will be used in fitness challenges designed by employers with the support of the 
Wellness Institute.  Our goals are to reduce the incidence of obesity-related illnesses such as 
diabetes and congestive heart failure.  Although the program made available in 2016 encourages 
activity, the Wellness Institute will not offer financial incentives this year and no individual is 
required to perform or complete an activity related to a health factor in order to obtain a reward.   
 
The program also requires participants to enroll in ClearCost Health.  ClearCost offers price 
transparency information on providers and prescription drugs.  Our goals are to encourage 
employees to 1) seek timely, quality care when needed by reducing the financial uncertainty of out-
of-pocket costs; 2) use the lowest cost prescription drugs available; and 3) use lower cost, high 
quality in-network providers for their care.  
 
The Wellness Institute agrees as follows:   
 



• The NWSC Wellness Institute uses EBIS, Inc. to manage its wellness programs.  EBIS is 
subject to written agreements with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minnesota (BCBS) and ClearCost 
Health, Inc. (ClearCost) to maintain any information it collects as confidential and subject to state 
and federal privacy laws, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
(HIPAA).   
 
• The NWSC Wellness Institute requires that employees enroll online with ClearCost, and 
complete a Wellness Authorization and Verification Form. The form does not collect any medical 
information on employees, but it does require them to state that they have enrolled in ClearCost and 
will participate in a fitness challenge to be arranged by the employer once they receive their FitBit.  
It also authorizes EBIS to share this information with the NWSC Wellness Institute so that it can 
authorize and arrange for Fitbits.  
 
• ClearCost will send EBIS reports indicating when employees have registered for their 
services online.   EBIS will use that information along with information that employees provide on 
this form to determine who is eligible.  
 
• EBIS will send a report including the information above to the NWSC Wellness Institute.  
The Wellness Institute will use this information to confirm eligibility, arrange for Fitbits, and send 
employees a code to be used to go online to order their Fitbit.  The Wellness Institute will transfer a 
list of who will receive Fitbits back to the employer.  
 
• The wellness program is a one-time pilot program for the group health plan year beginning 
on January 1, 2017.  The program automatically expires on December 31, 2017. NWSC Wellness 
Institute may request survey information to determine its effectiveness, but neither the NWSC 
Wellness Institute nor the employer agrees to provide same program in 2018.  Wellness programs 
may change from year to year, as determined by the Wellness Institute in its discretion.   But we ask 
employees to hang on to their Fitbits for use in possible future programs.  Lost, stolen or damaged 
Fitbits will not be replaced.  
 
• The wellness program is made available as part of the group health plan made available 
through NWSC. Employees must be enrolled in employer-sponsored group health coverage made 
available through the Northwest Service Cooperative in order to participate in or receive benefits 
associated with the wellness program.  If an employee does not enroll in coverage made available 
through the Northwest Service Cooperative, the employee will not receive a Fitbit or continue to 
participant in ClearCost, even if the employee has enrolled in ClearCost and submitted the Wellness 
Verification and Authorization Form. 
The Employer agrees as follows:  
 
• The Employer will communicate the wellness program to employees.  
 
• The Employer will collect completed Wellness Authorization and Verification Forms and 
mail them to EBIS no later than October 31, 2016.  
 
• The Employer will work with NWSC Wellness Institute to design a fitness challenge that 
uses step data collected from Fitbits.   
 
• The Employer will remind employees that they do not have to use their real names in any 
FitBit Community Boards, and allow them to use a pseudonym.  
 



 
Both the Employer and the Wellness Institute agree as follows:    
 
• Fitbits and/or other costs associated with the program, such as activity trackers, will be paid 
from the Service Cooperative’s reserves.   
 
• The Wellness Institute will charge an administrative fee in the amount of $5.00 per 
employee per month (PEPM) who is enrolled in the Employer’s group health plan.  The 
administrative fee shall be paid during the pilot program from pool reserves rather than assessed 
directly to participating employers or added to equivalent premium rates.   
 
• Nothing herein shall contravene the Joint Power Agreement for Group Employee Benefits 
and other Financial and Risk Management Services.  
 
• Fitness challenges do not have to include Employer-provided financial incentives or prizes; 
if they do, however, the Employer will not condition the receipt of an incentive or prize on 
satisfaction of an activity-based standard unless it provides a reasonable alternative standard to 
employees who may not be able to achieve the standard due to a medical condition.   
 
Agreed and Accepted,  
 
____________________________   ______________________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski - Roseau County    NWSC Service Cooperative Wellness Institute 
Coordinator/Environmental Officer     
 
 
Dated:  ________________    Dated:  ___________________ 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northwest Community Action Funding Request 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Due to State funding cuts, Northwest Community Action has requested the Board appropriate $20,000.00 
to assist in sustaining the Big Brother/Big Sister program. 
 

Background: 
This is an appropriation for 2016 only. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider appointing a Manager to a three-year term, (10/19/16 – 10/18/19), on the Roseau River 
Watershed Board. 

Background: 
Received only one application, from existing Manager Tony Wensloff. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Deputy Hire 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider the hire of Brandon Boyd as a Full-time Deputy, effective September 16, 2016.
 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Heavy Equipment Operator Hire 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider the hire of Trevor Robinson as a full-time Heavy Equipment Operator (Grade 5, Step A), 
effective September 27, 2016. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Report 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 9/13/2016 Originating Department:  Building Committee

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Courthouse Security Cameras 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing the purchase and installation of cameras by Marco as recommended by the building 
committee at a cost of $8,097.00. 

Background: 

5 indoor cameras 
3 outdoor cameras 

Cameras will feed into the detention center for monitoring and recording. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Proposal

Date Proposal #

Voice:   800.892.8548   |   Fax:      800.847.308707/07/16 MARQ165535

ROSEAU COUNTYClient: For any questions on this quote, please contact either:

John Bohnenkamp - Technology Advisor
218-686-7213     john.bohnenkamp@marconet.com

CHRIS STAUFFER

606 5TH AVE SW
ROSEAU, MN 56751

Phone:218-463-4256
Email: chris.stauffer@co.roseau.mn.us

Ship To:ROSEAU COUNTY
606 5TH AVE SW
ROSEAU, MN 56751

Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

 5  $495.00  $2,475.00MARCH NETWORKS  MEGAPX WDR MINIDOME Z2  2MP 30FPS  INDOOR 
TWO-WAY AUDIO

 3  $624.00  $1,872.00MARCH NETWORKS MEGAPX BULLET WDR 30M IR RANGE 4-9MM LENS

 1  $3,750.00  $3,750.00Marco Professional Services- Not including travel

Subtotal  $8,097.00

Check if replacing existing product

Client Signature                                      Date

Tax and/or shipping may be charged where applicable.  Product listed above is subject to technical review and approval.  
Prices quoted are subject to change and should be verified before placing your order.

Warranty
Your equipment is covered by its respective manufacturer warranties.  Please consult the warranty documentation that accompanies the product for details.  Any charges from the
manufacturer are the sole responsibility of the customer (including, but not limited to, shipping, travel and/or labor charges).  Marco can provide assistance with the processing of
these warranties for a processing fee.  Optional contracts or warranty enhancements are available for an additional fee at the time of purchase.

Returns

Upon receipt of merchandise, make sure specifications are correct before opening or marking merchandise.  
 -Request to return the UNOPENED merchandise within fifteen (15) days.          
 -Product must be returned in the original undamaged/unmarked box.
 -Recognize that special or custom orders are non-returnable.                           
 -Merchandise can be subject to restock fees and/or denial of return.  
 -For our Complete Return Policy, please go to   www.marconet.com  and click on Support

Payment Terms

Payment terms are net 15 days from date of invoice.  For orders over $25,000, we require twenty-five percent down at time of order with remainder due upon completion.

Proposal # MARQ165535Page  1

1 of 1



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 Preliminary Budget/Levy Discussion 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
None 
 

Background: 
Continue discussion of the 2017 preliminary budget/levy which was presented at the 9/6/16 Committee of the 
Whole meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 13, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
September 2016 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
August 23:  Roseau County Board - Roseau 
September 6:  Operations – Roseau 
September 6:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
September 6:  BackPack Program – Roseau 
September 12:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
September 12: Warroad School Board – Warroad  
September 13:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
September 13:  MCIT Training – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 23, 2016 - BUILDING COMMITTEE; talked about 2017 building maintenance budget 
 
AUGUST 23, 2016 - WELLNESS COMMITTEE;  decided to not have a County Health Fair this 
fall  (employees can get flu shots at Altru Clinic) 
 
AUGUST 23, 2016 - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE; discussed enforcement of no 
contact orders 
 
AUGUST 24, 2016 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
AUGUST 25, 2016 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY;  met w/ Katie Pieper 
(Sandpieper Design) on CVB Website 
 
AUGUST 25, 2016 - ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD; bus drivers, custodians to get an approximate 6% 
increase over two years 
 
AUGUST 26, 2016 - BIG FOUR  (ST PAUL);  talked with Dave Unmacht (LMC) about possibly 
sharing Minnesota State Fair booth space with the League of Minnesota Cities;  talked about 
mutual interests in 2017 legislative session 
 
AUGUST 29, 2016 - NORTHERN LIGHTS CONCERT ASSOCIATION; preparation for 2016/2017 
season 
 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 - OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 - COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 - COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE;  quarterly Team EPIC 
meeting; mental health first aid 
 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
TELECONFERENCE 
 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE 
COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE;  Norman County ARMER participation plan 
 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 - WELCOMING AMERICA WEBINAR 
 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	9-13-16 Board Meeting Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - Roseau County Historical Society RBA
	Board Appointment 2 - Roseau River Watershed District Permit Discussion - RBA
	Consent 1 - August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings RBA
	August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Pro-West Software Maintenance and Tech Support Agr RBA
	Pro-West Software Maintenance and Tech Support Agr

	Consent 3 - Pro-West Software Purchase/Update RBA
	Pro-West Software Purchase/Update Proposal

	Consent 4 - Pro-West Soils Module Purchase
	Soils Module Contract

	Consent 5 - Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract RBA
	Vanguard CAMAVision Annual Service Contract

	Linquist and Vennum Law Firm Agreement RBA
	Consent 7 - Northwest Service Coop Wellness Agreement RBA
	Northwest Service Coop Wellness Agreement

	Consent 8 - Northwest Community Action Funding Request RBA
	Consent 9 - Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment RBA
	Department Report 1a - Deputy Hire RBA
	Department Report 2a - Heavy Equipment Operator Hire
	Committee Report 1a - Courthouse Security Cameras RBA
	Marco Courthouse Camera Proposal

	County Board Item 1 - 2017 Preliminary Budget/Levy Discussion RBA
	County Board Item 2 - Commissioners Committee Reports
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Committee Report


	Bd Appt 1_RCHS Budget.pdf
	Commissioner 2013 for 2014

	Bd Appt 1_RCHS Budget.pdf
	Commissioner 2013 for 2014

	Bd Appt 1_RCHS Budget.pdf
	Commissioner 2013 for 2014









[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		September 13, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the August 23, 2016 Board Proceedings.





		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





